SPSO decision report



Case: 201500705, Forestry Commission Scotland
Sector: Scottish Government and devolved administration

Subject: handling of application

Outcome: not upheld, no recommendations

Summary

Mr C complained that maps used by Forestry Commission Scotland (the commission) in a consultation included inaccurate information about his land. The commission investigated, concluded that the maps were inaccurate, provided Mr C and statutory consultees with accurate maps, and updated the documents relating to the consultation on their website. Mr C remained dissatisfied and brought his complaints to us. We decided that the commission's actions had not been unreasonable and did not uphold his complaints.